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From: Joe Gullage

To: Jim Carroll; Ed Benoit; Doug Noel (Doug.Noe ; Paul Woodruff
Subject: FW: Facebook

Date: Thursday, April 09, 2015 4:27:30 PM

----- Original Message-----

From: Scott Haye

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Joe Gullage

Subject: RE: Facebook

Joe,

Assuming this guy's actual nameis Mi ke- I have conducted numerous checks on databases accessible to
ClIU, aswell as open source inquiries. With the exception of this guy's Facebook account; which appears to be
somewhat restricted for to open viewing, thereis not much on thisguy. In reading posts and viewing video on his
page, it would appear that- was pro-police ayear or two ago, but has since shifted in his views towards law
enforcement. - also indicates he has an injured workers claim with workers compensation in Ontario, which
would suggest his connection with the Donald Dunphy matter. | also checked the || li] website, but was
unable to find any news articles regarding Mike | il

| have generated a File #2015-18255 in relation to the comments made by Mike|JJJj and will continue to
monitor thisindividual over social media.

Scott

Cst. Scott Haye, Reg. # 642
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
Intelligence and Organized Crime

709 627 (Office)
70 077 (Cell)

----- Origina Message-----

From: Joe Gullage

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Scott Haye

Subject: FW: Facebook

----- Original Message-----

From: Doug Noel [mailto:Doug.Noel
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Ed Benoit; Joe Gullage

Subject: Re: Facebook

Inspector Gullage,

COS Brown brought it to my attention that there is an online article in today's edition of the |||
concerning this guy [Jili§ 't could be useful for the RA.


mailto:/O=RNC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JGULLAGE805
mailto:/O=RNC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jcarrollb46
mailto:/O=RNC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EdBenoit16f
mailto:/O=RNC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Paulw4a4
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Thanks,

Doug

>>> Ed Benoit <EdBenoi (| 09/04/2015 11:48:26 AM >>>
Insp,

Please see the attached images as forwarded to the premier's office by Bob [ !f at all possible, could amember
within CIU attempt to gather some info on thisindividual for athreat assessment? Due to increased security and
various events planned, myself and Doug will be busy with the premier for the remainder of today into tonight.

Thanks,
Eddie

----- Original Message-----
From: Evans, Catherine [mailto:catherineevan
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 12:36 PM

To: Jason Sheppard; ‘doug.noe/j I Ed Benoit

Subject: FW: Facebook

----- Original Message-----

From: Premier,

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 12:25 PM
To: Evans, Catherine

Subject: FW: Facebook

----- Original Message-----
From: Robert [ [mailto:robert
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:04 AM

To: Premier,; Paul Davis (padavi Gz
Subject: FW: Facebook
FYI......one of my admin peopleis keeping a close eye for me....thought you may want to see this.

Robert

Robert

Office -709- 076 - ext 0235 or 0252 Cell - 70 001 Fax - 70 409

----- Original Message-----
[mailto:annettad9

From: Annettal
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 10:52 AM -
To: Robert
Subject: Facebook
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Thisemail is governed by the Terms and Conditions found in our
Disclaimer<http://www.mi.mun.calict/disclaimer>.

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this

information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”


http://www.mi.mun.ca/ict/disclaimer



